

# Hello, I'm Chris Samuel

## Skills

8 Years of Web Development and Design using HTML, CSS, and JavaScript for various web applications. At companies like Jetblue Airways, Cablevision Systems, TD Ameritrade, Bank of America and SiriusXM as a Senior Developer Consultant.

## Experience

August 2016 - December 2019

**Mitchell Martin, New York - *Senior Web Developer (Consultant)***

**Jetblue Airways, Queens, NY - *Senior Angular Developer (Consultant)***

- Quickly build prototypes for proof of concepts for software applications
- Work with Quality Assurance Teams for unit testing and prevent defects in production
- Occasionally took on the role as a scrum master to handle retrospectives and daily stand-ups
- Spent three months with the team out of the country to certify projects for production.

**Bank of America/ Merrill Lynch, New York, NY - *Applications Developer V (Consultant)***

- Built a web client to interact with trading consoles for internal traders.
- Introduced a new framework to the team to help promote better code quality.
- Performs paired programming with the interns for the summer who contributed to the codebase

**SiriusXM/Pandora, New York, NY - *Senior Web Products Engineer (Consultant)***

- Implemented some dynamic functionality to allow customers who spoke French and English read the application based on their current location.
- Closely worked with marketing and management with their remote third party agency in doing stand-ups, retrospectives and project meetings.
- Using key data structures and computer science fundamentals to refactor codebase into reusable and readable functions.

May 2014 - November 2015

**Cablevision Systems, Melville, New York- *Senior Javascript Developer***  
**(Consultant) Apex Systems**

- Worked with developers who worked off-shore to break down projects into smaller tasks to create tickets for onboarding developers to take on.
- Refactored the CSS to remove “bloat code” that decrease the build time by 20%
- Redesigned some scripts that improved the user experience of customers on Cablevision flagship site.

## Education

July 2001 -December 2005

Briarcliffe College Bethpage , New York - *B.F.A. Visual Communications*  
*(Graphic Design)*

September 2008 -June 2009

Suffolk County Community College Selden , New York - *(Attended) A.A.S.*  
*Computer Science*

September 2009 - December 2021

SUNY at Stony Brook Stony Brook , New York - *(Tentative)*  
*Technology and Society (EST/TSM)*  
*College of Engineering and Applied Sciences*

August 2021-

CUNY Brooklyn College  
Masters of Arts in Computer Science